Minutes of a Community Support working party held Thursday 1st February 2024

Attendance

Councillors: - J Archer, A Dye, C Gare, D Landall, J Kenyon and S Marsh.

Others: - Deputy Clerk R. Bullimore

65/24 Apologies

Apologies received from Councillor Clegg (Work) Councillor Wheelhouse (Holiday)

66/24 Minutes of a meeting held 14th December 2024

RESOLVED to approve Minutes 61/23 -64/23 of a Community Support Working Party meeting held 14th December 2023.

67/24 Renishaw Monthly Lunch Club

To note the lunch club attendance figures and the receipt of £300 donation from DCC Councillor Renwicks community fund.

68/24 Funding

Applications to be submitted to North Derbyshire Voluntary Action Group and the Police and Crime Commissioner for the Boredom Buster events and CCTV cameras at Renishaw and Spinkhill community hall.

69/24 Live and Local

A family interactive show 'The Tiger Who Spilled the Tea' is to be held at Renishaw and Spinkhill community hall Sunday 25th February.

70/24 Speed Watch Scheme

The last 3 proposed speed watches were cancelled due to poor weather and road works. The next one will be held outside the Fox and Hounds 9am 5th February.

71/24 Eckington Market

The number of traders attending the market is increasing. There are 23 stalls booked on for the 2^{nd of} February market.

Childrens activities to organised for markets during school holidays.

23rd February – Bouncy castle, face painting and Rykneld Homes will provide a children's craft stall. Parish Council to have a stall to promote what is happening in the parish.

29th March – Easter themed market, Easter Bunny, Easter egg decoration and painting competitions. Bouncy Castle, face painting.

Deputy Clerk to invite Live and Local to provide an activity. Parish Council to have a stall.

Complaint

The Deputy Clerk informed the committee about an incident Friday 26th January between a trader and the previous volunteer market manager. The committee supported the Deputy Clerks actions. The volunteer market manager to be invited to a meeting to be informed of the outcome of her complaint.

72/24 Pride in the Parish

RESOLVED To ask the allotment tenants at their next meeting for feedback about garden, flower arrangement and allotment competitions.

To ask the allotment tenants if they would be prepared to adopt planters and floral areas in the parish and to ask if they would donate any surplus flowers for planting in the parish.

To organise Easter egg decoration and painting competitions to be held on the 29^{th of} March market. Age criteria 0-5, 6-10 and age 11 and above. The winners will receive a certificate and a prize.

73/24 Litter Wardens

Councillor Archer to contact residents on the Neighbourhood Watch list to ask for volunteer litter wardens. Each warden will be given the necessary equipment and be responsible for their own areas

74/24 Boredom Buster

To committee received notes from a meeting held 23rd January 2024 outlining the Community Pantry, Lunch Clubs, Breakfast Bags, Coffee Club and Boredom Buster activities carried out and the proposed activities.